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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP 
Washington, DC 20260 

November 18, 1976 

ARTICLE /I/ 

Mr. Gerald F. Fabian 
S£CT10N 
SU3JfCT--:-.~~~---------

National Representative, Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 

R-,-~"""' I 

Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Fabian: 

Re: APWU-Local 
Inglewood, CA 
AC-W-2438/W-579-75A 
APWU 2438 

On October 28, 1976, we met with you to discuss the above­
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual 
grievance procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

The safety officer inspected the A frames and did not 
find them to be a safety hazard. The removal of the 
upper shelfs of the A frame is not within the purview 
of . local management. Such a request would be discussed 
at the National level jointly by management's safety 
committee. No violation of the National Agreement existed, 
therefore, this grievance is denied. 

Sincerely, 

(,2.~ t._.,._.o G ~~ti 
Richard A. Shefte! 
Labor Relations Department 


